Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4:49 PM

To: ‘Kathy Purvis'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: dusty_wilson@oxy.com; frank_barnett@oxy.com; Jennifer_duarte@oxy.com;

cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;
jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Closure Report, State 27 #1 CTB

Closure report has been received.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 3:57 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: dusty_wilson@oxy.com; frank_barnett@oxy.com; Jennifer_duarte@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Closure Report, State 27 #1 CTB

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the State 27 #1 CTB on 01/06/2014 in Eddy County,
NM. Receipt notification via email is greatly appreciated.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com




